Correspondence 1 Memorial Park

Dear Councillor Lennon,

Memorial Park Gartcosh


Under a freedom of information request the GTRA has located the Registered Play Parks in ward 6 NLC own/maintained within the local authority and all are listed below. I draw your attention to PA183,Gartcosh Rec,Gartcosh,269915.47,668134.29 which is the Memorial Park. 

This park was in partnership with NLC & Tata Steel now the "land owners" with the selling of British Steel. The latter company provided the land and NLC provided the park area with play park equipment. NLC have maintained the park and play equipment for over 60 years and contained within the council play park register and has the liability for the equipment and area. Due to budget cuts NLC have removed areas of grass cutting. We believe this has been a premature action by NLC confusing partnership registration, maintenance and liability agreed some decades ago with land ownership. 

The issue is very simple with no need for history lessons of the area. Liability lies with NLC and records and partnership agreement substantiate this and it’s own register of play parks also supports this. 

I would be grateful if you could bring this to the attention of the appropriate officers at the earliest connivence and have the park and play equipment maintained and made safe to use immediately.

NLC has not made any declaration to this community that they have withdrawn its adoption, maintenance of the play park equipment and grounds but rather in it’s haste to cut budgets it has actually made a mistake in deleting this area from its maintenance schedule.

We have informed Tata Steel legal representatives of the current state of abandonment of the area and will furnish them with the register of play parks confirming the ongoing commitment to the park by NLC.

You will have noted the many comments and contributions on social media regarding the park. As a constituted community group we do not conduct serious concerns through social media and only when we have the factual information to hand proving accurate information will we inform the wider community.  Also this is the location of the village war memorial and it has caused great offence that such an area should be disrespected in this way. NLC are aware including NLC CE highlighted at our meeting the lack of facilities in our area I trust you have enough information to rectify the situation.

Anticipating a speedy reply to this request 


Kind Regards  

Isobel Kelly (for and on behalf of GTRA)


PLAY Park Reference
PA183,Gartcosh Rec,Gartcosh,269915.47,668134.29
PA184,Lochside,Gartcosh,270035.54,668498.68
PA127,Marnoch Drive,Glenboig,271744.5,668926.35
PA127A,Marnoch Drive - MUGA,Glenboig,271719.68,669016.12
PA127C,Marnoch Drive - Outdoor Gym,Glenboig,271766.72,668872.98
PA127B,Marnoch Drive - Skatepark,Glenboig,271691.37,669059.24
PA126,Glenboig Road,Glenboig,271301.02,668556.9
PA129,Ramon Whitelaw Avenue,Glenboig,272613.03,668087.5
